
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: November 8, 2023 2023 

RE: 4270 & 4271 Alaska Rendezvous Lodge, Inc. FROM: Trishia Gilliland, Licensing Examiner

Statutory & Regulatory 

Authority: 

 

 

Background: August 9, 2023 the AMCO office received the application for renewal and reinstatement by 
attorney Matt Mead on behalf of former licensee Alexandra Meiners. In this request it is disclosed that the 
former licensee intends to use the potential reinstatement to bolster the value of the property to in turn sell it 
and redistribute the profits to plaintiffs in a current lawsuit against Alaska Rendezvous Lodge (ARL). Mr. Mead 
alleges that the licenses have been in good standing since their inception in 2022. Historical memos show 
otherwise. In fact ARL has a documented history of nonresponse and lack of action when requested by AMCO 
staff. Below is attached the COMPLETE timeline of agency attempts to bring ARL into compliance by 
submitting the proper transfer documents. Please note that these transfer documents have yet still to be 
submitted to our offices nor were they referenced in the reinstatement and renewal request provided below. 

Requested Action: Reinstatement and renewal

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under this title 
and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend licenses and 
permits authorized under this title.”

AS 04.11.540: “…If a complete application for renewal has not been filed by February 28 or 
the required fees and the penalty fees have not been paid by that date, the license expires at 
12:00 midnight February 28.”

3 AAC 304.160(f): “The board will deny a request for reinstatement submitted
under (e) of this section if

(1) the license became available in accordance with 3 AAC 304.100(2) and was
issued to a different applicant, unless the limit of licenses under AS 04.11.400 has not 
been reached; or

(2) the board finds that the failure to timely file or pay was caused by
(A) the licensee's failure to notify the board of a change of the licensee's

mailing address;
(B) a transfer of ownership of the business for which the license was issued

without written approval of the board in violation of AS 04.11.040;
(C) a lease of the licensed business to another person in violation of AS

04.11.450(c); or
(D) any other action of the licensee whether active or tacit that the board

finds constitutes a failure to lawfully operate the business for which the license was issued.”



Finally, the attorney for Alexandra Meiners cites the significance of these licenses to the Lodge as it pertains to the 
guest experience and their concern for the visitors to the Lodge being left in turn to bring their own beverages. This 
is in no way the responsibility of AMCO to prevent or mitigate and is further evidence that the former licensee and 
her representation may not appreciate the responsibility of an Alcoholic Beverage License holder to maintain the 
compliance with the licensing process. The location of ARL is Outside of City Limits and in and Unorganized 
Borough making it possible for any future owner/operators of this lodge able to apply for a new license through 
our offices through the petition process. 

Please see the following timeline of events related to this subject.

2.28.2017 AMCO 2017-2018 Renewal correspondence requesting transfers due to unapproved change of 
controlling interest ownership. 

2.7.2019 AMCO 2019-2020 Renewal correspondence requesting transfers OR reversion of ownership back to 
AMCO approved ownership with the Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing (CBPL). 

2.14.2019 Licensee reverts controlling interest ownership in CBPL back to AMCO approved ownership. 

4.21.2021 AMCO 2021-22 Renewal correspondence regarding application corrections and possible transfer 
needed. 

5.4.2021 Licensee changed controlling interest ownership in CBPL without board approval, which is a violation of 
AS 04.11.040(c). 

5.14.2021 Licensee email to AMCO noticing of intent to submit transfer applications. 

5.19.2021 AMCO Renewals deemed complete and temporary licenses issued with request to licensee to submit 
required transfers within 30 days. 

7.9.2021 AMCO Records & Licensing Supervisor correspondence noting 30 days are lapsed and requesting 
transfers and giving additional time until close of business July 30, 2021. 

7.19.2021 Licensee email response that transfers slipped through the crack and she is working on it. 

7.22.2021 Legal counsel for the licensee contacted AMCO and requested an additional extension to the July 30th 
deadline to begin the public posting and publication requirements. AMCO Records & Licensing Supervisor denied 
the extension request and encourage counsel to present their case to the Board at this meeting. 

10.5.2021 Records & Licensing Supervisor correspondence checking in and offering assistance with transfer

10.15.2021 AMCO Records & Licensing Supervisor correspondence notifying licensee of deadline for Nov 2nd 
Board meeting and again requested an update of the transfer statuses.

3.16.2023 AMCO Records & Licensing Supervisor notified licensee of Expiration and Mandatory Cessation of 
Operation of both licenses #4270 and #4271 for failure to submit and application for renewal and payment of the 
required fees

4.11.2023 Licensee emailed that she just found out the renewals were not done and asked for her options. AMCO 
Records & Licensing Supervisor advised that the licenses were expired for lack of renewal filing by the deadline and 
cited 3 AAC 304.160 for the reinstatement and renewal request process

8.9.2023 Representation for Licensee provided renewal packets for both licenses, AB-29 Waiver of Operation 
applications and the cover letter outlining their appeal for reinstatement and renewal.



Staff Recommendation: 

With consideration to the history of the license consider if the reinstatement requests and license history for 
#4270 & #4271 meet the regulatory requirements. 

Reinstatement Request Cover Letter
#4270 Renewal Packet and AB-29: Waiver of Operation for 2022 
#4271 Renewal Packet and AB-29: Waiver of Operation for 2022 

Attachment: 



' LANDYE BENNETT

BLUMSTEIN LLP

ATTOR N EYS 

August 9, 2023 
via e-mail to carrie.craig(ro,alaska.gov 

Carrie Craig 
Records and Licensing Supervisor 
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
550 W. 7th Ave., Ste. 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Re: Alaska Rendezvous Lodge 
License Nos. 4270 and 4271 
LBB File No. 13922-001 

Dear Carrie: 

MATT MEAD 
mattm@lbblawyers.com 

907.868.9225 

AMCO 

AUG O 9 2023 

We are assisting Alexandra Meiners and Alaska Rendezvous Lodge, Inc. (ARL) to seek 
reinstatement of ARL's two liquor licenses (#4270 & #4271) that expired in 2022. We also 
represent ARL in a lawsuit (Rubin and Godel Capital v. ARL, et al, 3-AN-21-5703 CI) filed in 
May 2021 by two purported creditors who provided ARL funds from 2003-2005. The lawsuit 
has taken over two years to reach terms for settlement. We are encouraged that in April 2023, 
the parties reached agreement whereby the underlying property would be marketed for sale and 
a portion of the proceeds would be distributed to the plaintiffs. 

ARL' s two liquor licenses are essential components of the lodge and heliskiing 

operation. They will also be essential components of the sale of the lodge. These licenses have 
been in good standing since the Alaska Rendezvous' inception in 2002 and there have never 
been any license violations or conduct raising any substantive operational concerns. We seek 
reinstatement of those licenses to continue to be integral pieces of the Alaska Rendezvous 
experience for the next chapter of the Lodge's future. 

Theodore Meiners was ARL's founder and a heli skiing pioneer. He passed tragically in 
2012. Since her father's death, Alexandra Meiners has served both as personal representative 
for the estate and head of operations for Alaska Rendezvous. She is now working diligently to 
ensure a successful transition for ARL. 

Ultimately, the loss of these licenses will significantly impact the Rendezvous' ability to 
provide the exceptional level of experience and customer service to their clients that has made 
the Rendezvous a sought-after location for people who choose to visit Alaska. We are also 
concerned that it could result clients who are left to in turn bring their own alcoholic beverages 
in an uncontrolled environment. 
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